From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  6/11/2010 8:39:34 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe);
'paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Re: Republic Clover Leaf

Let Meredith know and she can arrange the contact.

From: Phillips, Paul S. <paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Simon, Timothy A. <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Thu Jun 10 18:31:39 2010

Subject: Re: Republic Clover Leaf

Brian,

I'll call you in the morning with the information.

On Jun 10, 2010, at 5:23 PM, "Simon, Timothy A." <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Paul has the info

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Simon, Timothy A.

Sent: Thu Jun 10 17:20:23 2010
Subject: RE: Republic Clover Leaf

Get me a name and number.

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 3:57 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Repubilic Clover Leaf

Brian,

This is a solar group referred to me by Ass. Joe Coto. , D. San Jose. He is a good friend. Could
you please arrange a meeting with your renewable group? Paul Phillips will you or your staff a
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call.

Regards,
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